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Wright, Dean

From: Genevieve Messina [Genevieve_Messina@health.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2012 1:29 PM

To: Leach, Joshua

Cc: Danielle Dean; Hugh Miller

Subject: Teeth whitening agents

Attachments: Copy of Teeth-whitening exposures 2005-2012_final.xls

Dear Joshua,

Jared Brown from the NSW Poisons Centre has informed us that you are interested in poison centre
data pertaining to teeth whitening products. I have done a search of dental products, hydrogen
peroxide, teething gels and toothpaste for the period of 2005-2012 and have found 28 calls where
teething whitening products were involved. I have attached this data as an excel spreadsheet.

I hope this information is useful and please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any further
questions.

Kind regards,
Genevieve Messina

Pharmacist

QLD Poisons Information Centre

Pharmacy Department

Royal Children's Hospital & Health Service District
Herston Rd Herston QLD Australia 4029

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is fransmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in
this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service
matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender
by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from
your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a
consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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qry_ExportTitled

RCH Call ID  Date Receive Time Roceive Call Locat) Caller Des Mode Description  Advice Given Advice Description Information Toxicologist PName Call Typa | Sex.
25174 19/01/2005 3:12:00 PM Lay Accidental have amall drink of ot DriHospital swallowed bleach for teeth leaking out of plates carbamido peroxide 10% wiv about 4mia Exposure Famals
36587 20/08/2005 12:39:22 PM Lay Accidental porexido can burn in y First Aid using a tooth whitener with guard In ot night carbamide peroxide gel. Took a tablet with a drink of water aftor goona to bed & woko at 2 am throat vory son Expom Femalo
48076  30/11/2005 11:12:13 AM Lay Accidental sironger lhamn u.s to P Possible daughter 21mnths, sucked somp, big tube from usa, sedium fluoride 0.243% (0.15%wiv Nluoride ion). 170g. Crest whi Ty Female
50598  19M2/2005 10:22:23 AM Lay A DriHospital tooth whitening product, used loss than recommended, less time than recommended, had a reaction - interrupted broathing 2 days ago, and last night wal E_xpmun Fomalo
52618 12/00/2006 4:47:42 PM Lay Peisons Information Can't find on NPR. Az Symptoms Possiblc whitening strips - oral b rembrandtcan she swallow spit - packsxw DO NOT SWALLOW Cuory Female
56572 1020068 4:18:26 PM Lay Accidantal Peroxide might have | Dr/Hospital Dental whilening kit from dentistDesigner White Ady Kit: k (&-7% hydrog: d0)Sx - pain lost fow days (whila using product) - Exposura  Female
S7483 12/03/2006 2:53:20 FM Lay Accidental none of thess ingred's Symptoms Possibile 2.5yr old M, eaten whito glo tooth polishing powder-12mL-eaten all of this, extra sirongth M!llanlng toothpasto, paste and powder i , 12mL botth E: Male
58200 20/03/20068 6:42:23PM Lay Accidental Dilute, Unlikely to cau Reassurance crave away white glo tooth 4 h thi fucus i 8time nux vomica 30 times lycopoadium 6 times, verilrum album 12 times] umal] gy s Expenuro Femalo
G1653  2/05/2006 12:54:55 PM Lay Accidental this product equiv to L Possible bleaching leeth, swal samao, jo gel 10%, throat sore whan woke, “polanight™ Exposure Male
76507 71172006 8:54:14 PM Lay Preg Y fe many products carry t R wife giuon tooth whitening agent by dentis! and applied to teeth. Worried as breastfeeding, bottlo says not to be used in pregnant or lactating women  Query

153861 22/03/2009 ©:00:30 AM Lay Accidental not likely the opalesce Drnmpm covared in rash and blisters-could it be connected with opalescence testh whitoner. Have boen to dran Th he thought i systom would cl Exposure  Female
165818  31/07/2009 9:56:25 AM Lay F y/Broast fe referred to Tooth 3 in breast feeding: by dentist Query Femala
166050  3/08/2009 12:26:17 PM Lay Accidental o be chacked as vor Drﬂ-bsma! 30% carbami ido tooth whilening p lan. Caleium and burning in stomach and throat  vomiting , has tried antacid , eating , still v Exposure Female

lady using testh whitener this am

carbamide peroxide 30%
166064  3/08/2009 2:35:46 PM Medical  Accidental unable to find exact p Possible desi white ed Exposure Female
170677  23/09/2009 Lay Accidental IRRITANT SUBSTAN Symptoms Possible Tiny tube (3g) Opalescence tooth whitening system. Got from dentistEaten some of it and spat onto hand,20% carbamide peroxide Exposure Female
179919  6/01/2010 Lay Accidental 12% parox|ds is ce Dr/Hospital teath whitener bought on-line bumt gums when used 12 % peroxide gums tumed white now back to normal ; able to eat and drink normally ; no blis Exposure Female
182531  3/02/2010 7: Lay Accidental suspact qt Possible p ide gel 22 % carbamide peroxide gel 1.3 gm 5 year Exposure Male
185722 10/03/2010 5 00 44 PM Accidental Sx seem unrelated es Symptoms Possible has some testh whititng product, called carbamide peroxide 10%- accidentally swallowed some fast night. Now feeling sick today. Don't think swallowed n Exposure
189297  19/04/2010 3:17:26 AM SA Adelaic Lay Intentional gave most of symptor Symptoms Posslble white pen put on teeth, designed for testh, leave on for 25min, put on, after Smin, throat going all tight, feels like glue in thers, glycerin, carbamide, perox Exposure Female
198425  6/08/2010 12:17:06 PM Lay Accidental Can't find product on « Symptoms Possible wants info on a product. Swallowed by accident, Called excel 3- teeth whitening agent. In a rush- rinsed mouth after doing treatment and swallowed residu Exposure Male
199015 12/08/2010 7:19:50 PM Lay Pregnancy/Breast fe Couldn't find any info Other Whitening kit from denstist - says to check if breastfeeding ~18 month old.Nite White ACP Query
200764  2/09/2010 5:09:13PM Lay F fe would g y be wx Other hydregen peroxide teelh whitening and breastfeeding Exposure Female
208927 29/11/2010 :45 PM 10 minutes Lay Accidental Toxmz remmmends r Symptoma Possible Teeth \M‘utsnlng gel. Carbamide peroxide 22%. Whitening for life, Daughter has got 1o syringe and ingested some Exposure Female
211736 3112/2010 8:40:32 AM Accidental IRRITANT SUBSTAN P Possible [ ide tooth whitening ge!l- didn't have much- maybe a taste, 23% s the strength, Exposure Male
220322 3/04/2011 9 54 54 AM Lay Accidental can be imitant. Cool d First Aid tooth whitening preparation & swallowed a little when taking guerd off. Peroxide Exposure Female

Call #2reg ed

Hydrogen peroxide applled 6% 3 x

during 90mins and Ieft on over this time

whitening powder also used happened
227797 30/06/2011 12:50:49 PM Medical  Accidental Suggested A Detail y Exposure Male

tooth whrtenmg systemn called

opalescence.

Ultra dent company : glycerine , water ,

potassium nitrate, sodium hydroxide,

propylene glycol ,sodium fluoride.

Caller concemed because she is due to

start chemo and has been told {o get
227809 30/06/2011 2:29:36 PM Lay Poxsons Information would appear ok to us Symptoms Possible testh fixed and de Query Female
233425  6/09/2011 11:27:30 AM P i typical of t| Symp Possible got day and whitening for testh: used day ydrogen p ide 7.5% ight instead of nighl one:16% carbamide peroxide, used h202 ovemnight, not Exposure Female
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Symptoms
stomach really upset now has a bad pain in chest Adult
throat not sore but fesls as though something in throat. Not eaten or drunk very Adult
Child
Adult
Aduit
Adult
Child
Child
Adutt

ing pi (=ee call ion), feeling SOB, even now

powder around mouth, weli, Pwide eyed
sore throat

some on stomach and top of leg and left amm- Blistere- lumpy) one on neck this Adutt

Adult
vomiting Adult
reflux , clear fluid coming to the back of her mouth Adult

OK Child
glands In neck swollen white gums initielly no blisters in mouth able to eat & ¢ Adult
drank okay vomited etraight away but nowfine 5yrold also fine Child
headache, throwing up, n, crying, shaking

throat feels dry, not swollen, allergic to codeine, breathing is normal, throat feels Adult

bit sick in the stomach Aduit

Adult
fine Child
happy, no igns of oral bums Child
Asx Aduit
good sensation , mildly tender, some ooze in 3 bad spots Adult
seems fine but has liver problema for which she is preparing for chemo for Adult

tongue tip feels hot, no ulcer, red inside lips, slight vomit on waking, not sore. Adult

Patient Ty| Treatment Description

cleansd mouth , had drink of water Oral
Ora!
Oral
neone Oral
Oral
Oral
Oral
Oral
Oral
Oral
Oral

had antacit unsure on coding Oral

incomplete Topical
Oral
rinsed out straight Qral

Oral

Oral
Orat
Topical

nnsed Oral

nil Oral
Oral

Topical

coding? Oral
has got calcium gel type product to rest Oral
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Route Expr Poison

Hydrogen peroxide

Hydrogen peroxide

Toothpaste with fluoride

Dental care products: other/ unknown
Dental cars products: other/ unknown
Dental care products: other/ unknown
Dental care products: other/ unknown
Toothpasts without fluoride

Dental care producte: other/ unknown
Hydrogen peroxide

Hydrogen peroxide {not for medical use)
Dental care products: other/ unknown
Dental care products: other/ unknown

Hydrogen peroxide (not for medical use)
Hydrogen peroxide

Hydrogen peroxide

Dental care producis: other/ unknown
Hydrogen peroxide (nat for medical use)
Dental care products: other/ unknown
Dental care preducts: other/ unknown
Dental care products: other/ unknown
Hydrogen peroxide

Dental care products: other/ unknown
Dental care products: other/ unknown
Denrttal care products: other/ unknown

Hydrogen peroxide

Toothpaste with fluaride
Hydrogen peroxide
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